Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February, 2020 10:29 AM

To: arferoz@mail.com

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser; CRM and all
customer engagements - SG Common

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL3795H & SJG4044S ON 15.02.2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Mr Feroz Bin Abd Rahman,

We'd like to let you know that we have received one Third Party claim notification regarding the accident on
15.02.2020. The third party’s plate number SIG4044S. The third party is represented by Zoom Autowerks Pte Ltd.

There is no need for you to respond or do anything more if you'd like us to proceed with this third party
claim assessment. If you have additional information and/or documentation about the accident or third-party
claim, please email us at motorclaims.sg @fwd.com by 25.02.2020.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Venessa Chan

Administrative Assistant, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E venessa.chan@fwd.com

W  www.fwd.com.sg
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